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From: corpheip

Sent:  Tuesday, August 11, 2009 10:44 AM

To: '‘Richard Peacock’

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF BUSINESS ADDRESS

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Carhy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Richard Peacock [maitto:rcpeacocksr@homesolutionflorida.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 10:39 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF BUSINESS ADDRESS

PLEASE CHANGE THE BUSINESS ADDRESS TO THE FOLLOWING

GARICH HOMES INC.
DOC# 8000020506
1905 HWY 17 §
BARTOW, FL 33830

PREVIOUS

2393 EF GRIFFIN RD
BARTOW, FL. 33830

THANKS IN ADVANCE

Richard C. Peacock Sr
Home Solution
B63-607-4663
B863-255-3330 mobile
863-533-5588
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